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Property Specialist, Marketing Business Unit 

 
November 10, 2016 
 
 
VIA EMAIL AND U.S. MAIL 
 
Karel Detterman 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502 
 

Re:  Former Chevron Station No. 90955 
Case # RO0003230; Geotracker ID# T10000009401 

 1200 Park Street, Alameda, California (“Property”); APN 070-0184-015 
 
Ms. Detterman: 
 
Chevron Environmental Management Company (CEMC), on behalf of its affiliate, Chevron 
U.S.A. Inc. (CUSA), provides this letter concerning historical service station operations at the 
above-referenced Property, as requested by Alameda County Environmental Health during a 
telephone conference call on October 31, 2016.  
 
According to CUSA archive records, CUSA’s predecessor, Standard Oil Company of California 
(Standard) leased the Property from David and Diana Garfinkle (“property owner”) from 1933 to 
1978.  At various times Standard leased the service station to independent third party dealers.  
In 1952, Standard requested permission from Alameda County Fire Department (AFD) to 
replace three (3) 550-gallon underground storage tanks (USTs) with three (3) 5,000-gallon 
USTs on the Property. A copy of the 1952 memo can be found in Attachment A. In 1967, 
Standard requested permission from AFD to relocate one (1) 550-gallon waste oil UST on the 
Property. A copy of the 1967 memo can be found in Attachment B. In 1978, CUSA terminated 
the lease agreement with the property owner and removed three (3) 5,000-gallon USTs, 
canopy, pumps and pump blocks from the Property. Subsequently, CUSA sold the station 
building, one hoist and compressor to the property owner. In 1988, CUSA removed one (1) 490-
gallon waste oil UST from the Property. A copy of the Tank Removal Report can be found in 
Attachment C.    
 
The table below summaries available UST records. A historical site plan from CUSA archive 
records can be found in Attachment D.  
 

Tank # Size in Gallons Removed or Active Date 

1,2,3 550 Removed 1952 

4,5,6 5,000 Removed 1978 

7 500 Removed 1988 
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During the conference call on October 31, 2016, the property owner acknowledged that the 
Clamp Swing Pricing Company (owned by the property owner) operated a metal fabricating 
facility adjacent to the former service station from the 1920s to the mid-1950s.  CUSA had no 
involvement with this facility, and CEMC and CUSA have no information on its operations.  
During the conference call the property owner also stated that a tire company has operated at 
the property from the 1980s to the present.  CUSA had no involvement with this facility, and 
CUSA and CEMC have no information on its operations.  However, the website for the current 
tenant, “Big Discount Tire Pros,” states that the tenant performs a wide range of vehicle 
maintenance and repairs.  See http://bigdiscounttirepros.com/tires-auto-repair-alameda-ca  
CEMC understands that the property owner will provide additional information on the metal 
fabricating operation and the tire company. 
 
If you have any questions or comments with regard to this matter, please contact me at the 
information provided above or the Chevron project manager, Mark Horne, at 925-842-0973 or 
send an email to MarkHorne@chevron.com.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Nicole Arceneaux 
Property Specialist 
 
 
Attachments: 
 
Attachment A – 1952 Memo to Fire Department 
Attachment B – 1967 Memo to Fire Department 
Attachment C – Tank Removal Report 
Attachment D – Historical Site Plan 
 
 
cc: Mark Horne – Chevron Environmental Management Company 
 Dilan Roe – Alameda County Environmental Health 
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Attachment D 






